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Ryan, Robin

From: Verette, Natalie

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 10:16 AM
To: Ryan, Robin

Cc: Kuhn, Jamie; Kostelic, Jeff
Subject: AB 878 - Amendment Request
Hi Robin,

During the public hearing we got questions about the 501(c) reference in the bill - Page 6, Line 9. We would
like to specify that the oversight organization would have to be a 501(c)(3). Could you please draft an
amendment accordingly?

Thank you,
Natalie

Natalie Verette

Legislative Assistant

Office of State Representative Donna Seidel
Assistant Majority Leader

85th Assembly District

State Capitol, 218 North
P.O. Box 8953
Madison, W1 53708

608.266.0654
888.534.0085 (toll-free)
natalie.verette@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 8:39 AM
To: Verette, Natalie
Subject: 501(c)(3)

The reference I mentioned to Jon Richards is on page 6, line 9. It deals with the oversight
organization and mentions section 501(c) on the Internal Revenue Code. However, section
501(c) has 28 subunits. If you want to cover only the ones for which charitable contributions
are tax deductible for the donor, you would probably want to limit it to 501(c)(3). These are
the ones that have the restrictions on lobbying and prohibitions on political activity.

Jon had mentioned at the hearing that he has incorporated various 501(c)(3) corporations, but if
he wants an associated corporation to do political activity, he'll do it as a 501(c)(4).

This is just a suggestion. But you may want to run it by some of the attorneys who testified at
the hearing (Bobbie Petersen, Brynn McBride) before changing the bill.
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Thanks.

Dick Sweet

Senior Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608)266-2982 '

richard. sweet@legis.wisconsin.gov
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 878 e

vV

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v

1. Page 6, line 9: after “501 (c)” insert “(3)”.

(END)



